[bookmark: _GoBack]THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.
 
TO:        	Hardin County Board of Education
 
FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	May 15, 2025
 
SUBJECT:     Central Hardin Marching Band Trip to Orlando, FL, from April 6-11,  
2026, via commercial carrier
  
[bookmark: _gjdgxs]DISCUSSION:
The CHHS Band has previously performed at Walt Disney World in Orlando, FL, in the spring of 2014, 2017, and 2023, and would like to return to perform in Orlando at Universal Studios.  The students will be transported via commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency. The trip would take place between April 6-11, 2026, during Spring Break, and no school days will be missed. The cost per student is anticipated to be approximately $1600 and includes transportation, meals, park admission, performance workshop costs, and hotel. This is a voluntary trip and is not required for class participation, marching band, or other ensembles of the band.
 


RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the Central Hardin High School Band to travel to Orlando, FL, from April 6 to 11, 2026, via commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency.
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:       
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the Central Hardin High School Band to travel to Orlando, FL, from April 6 to 11, 2026, via commercial carrier for time and cost efficiency.
 

